



Binhong Chen Partner

Office: Guangzhou

Tel: +8620 2282 9259

Fax: +8620 2282 9269

Email: chenbinhong@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese (Mandarin, Cantonese) , English

PRACTICE AREAS

Real Estate and Construction, Energy and Natural Resources, Infrastructure and Project Financing

EXPERTISE

Chen, with professional qualifications and titles such as national first-class constructor, real estate economist and engineer, has long focused on the fields of construction engineering, energy and natural resources, infrastructure and project financing, and has gained recognition and positive comments from clients through meticulous work.

Before practicing as a lawyer, Chen worked for many years in a large state-owned road and bridge construction enterprise, mainly engaged in engineering project management and enterprise management, and served as a project manager for large-scale projects. During his 18 years' working experience at a law firm, Chen provided specialized services for the whole construction process of a large number of large-scale public projects, and provided the full process legal services in relation to M&A and transfer of infrastructure franchising projects (PPP, BOT/BT, etc.) and new energy projects. Combining his dual professional background advantages, Chen is skilled in integrating engineering technology, cost of construction and enterprise management experience in the service process to address clients' needs from multiple perspectives, and achieved good results.

Chen 's clients include large state-owned and foreign-funded enterprises such as China Guangdong Traffic Group, Guangdong Energy Group, Guangdong Construction Engineering Group, PowerChina Guizhou Company, BP, SHV, Malaysia Berjaya Group, etc.

Chen has won multiple commendation awards from Guangzhou Lawyers Association, including the "Business Achievement Award" (for construction projects), the "Excellent Proposal Award" and the "Excellent Professional Committee Member".

EDUCATION

South China University of Technology, Juris Master
Xi'an Road and Traffic University, Civil Engineering

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present East & Concord Partners, Partner
2012 - 2022 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Managing Partner & Associate
2011 - 2012 Zhonglun (Guangzhou) Law Firm, Associate
2005 - 2011 Guangdong Shenghesheng Law Firm, Associate

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Multiple arbitration institutions in Zhaoqing, Heyuan, and Zhanjiang, Arbitrator;
The Construction Engineering Professional Committees of Guangdong Provincial and Guangzhou Lawyers Associations, Member;
The 9th and 10th Guangzhou Lawyers' Congresses, Repr